

1 [Administrative Code - Health Service System Plans and Contribution Rates - Calendar Year  
2 2014]

3 **Ordinance amending the Administrative Code, Chapter 16, Article XV, of Part 1, Section**  
4 **16.703, regarding Board approval of health service system plans and contribution rates**  
5 **for calendar year 2014.**

6 Note: Additions are *single-underline italics Times New Roman*;  
7 deletions are *strikethrough italics Times New Roman*.  
8 Board amendment additions are double underlined.  
9 Board amendment deletions are ~~strikethrough-normal~~.

9 Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

10 Section 1. The San Francisco Administrative Code is hereby amended by amending  
11 Section 16.703, to read as follows:

12 Sec. 16.703 HEALTH SERVICE SYSTEM; PLAN AND CONTRIBUTION RATES.

13 Changes in contribution rates adopted by the Health Service Board, as respects ~~to~~ the  
14 plans of the Health Service System, to become effective on ~~January 1, 2013~~ January 1, 2014 for  
15 the calendar plan year January 1, 201~~4~~ through December 31, 201~~4~~, approved by the  
16 Health Service Board in actions taken by it on ~~June 13, 2013~~ ~~April 12, 2012~~, ~~May 10, 2012~~, ~~June 1,~~  
17 ~~2012~~, ~~June 14, 2012~~ and ~~July 3, 2012~~, which plans and contribution rates are on file with the  
18 Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, are hereby approved.

19  
20  
21 APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
22 DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

22 By:   
23 Erik Rapoport  
24 Deputy City Attorney  
25



**City and County of San Francisco**  
**Tails**  
**Ordinance**

City Hall  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

**File Number:** 130653

**Date Passed:** July 30, 2013

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code, Chapter 16, Article XV, of Part 1, Section 16.703, regarding Board approval of health service system plans and contribution rates for calendar year 2014.

July 10, 2013 Budget and Finance Sub-Committee - CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

July 17, 2013 Budget and Finance Sub-Committee - REFERRED WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION

July 23, 2013 Board of Supervisors - PASSED ON FIRST READING

Ayes: 11 - Avalos, Breed, Campos, Chiu, Cohen, Farrell, Kim, Mar, Tang, Wiener and Yee

July 30, 2013 Board of Supervisors - FINALLY PASSED

Ayes: 11 - Avalos, Breed, Campos, Chiu, Cohen, Farrell, Kim, Mar, Tang, Wiener and Yee

File No. 130653

**I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was FINALLY PASSED on 7/30/2013 by the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco.**

**Angela Calvillo**  
**Clerk of the Board**

  
**Mayor**

**Date Approved**